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Date: 5 April 2019 

 

Our reference: FOIRQ5062 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
Thank you for your request for information processed under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. Please see our response to your request below: 
 

Your Request 

Please could you forward the following information in regards to laparoscopic 

monopolar scissors, laparoscopic Maryland dissector and laparoscopic 

graspers? 

 
* Your current supplier?  

 

* Annual usage in the following years: 2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018, 

2018 year to date 

 

* Annual spend in the following years: 2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018, 

2018 year to date 

 

* Current contract details?  

 

* Contract managers name and email address?  

 

Our Request for Clarification 

Sent: 11/03/2019 

 
Please can you clarify the following points:  
 

*  Annual usage in the following years: 2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018,  

   2018 year to date 

 

*  Annual spend in the following years: 2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018,  

   2018 year to date 

 
Due to the way our information is recorded it may not be possible to provide 
the data you require in financial year format, however we may be able to 
extract the information in calendar year format. If this is the case would the 
information in calendar year format be sufficient to answer your request? 
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Your Response to Our Request for Clarification 

Received: 12/03/2019 
 

Yes the information would be fine in that format. 

 

Our Response 
Great Ormond Street Hospital for Children NHS Foundation Trust (the ‘Trust’) 
is a single site, specialist tertiary paediatric trust. Please see our response to 
your following request for information:  

 

Please could you forward the following information in regards to laparoscopic 

monopolar scissors, laparoscopic Maryland dissector and laparoscopic 

graspers? 

 

* Your current supplier? Covidien (but these are ordered through the 

NHSSC supply route) 

 

* Annual usage in the following years: 2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018, 

2018 year to date Please see our response in the attached Excel 

spreadsheet titled “FOIRQ5062: 2016 to 2019 – Laparoscopy”  

 

* Annual spend in the following years: 2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018, 

2018 year to date Please see our response in the attached Excel 

spreadsheet titled “FOIRQ5062: 2016 to 2019 – Laparoscopy”  

 

* Current contract details? The contract is with NHSSC (not direct with the 

supplier) 

 

* Contract managers name and email address? The Trust orders via the 

NHSSC ordering portal.  
 
Please note: 
The information provided under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is the 
information held on the date the request was received by the Trust.  
 
I trust the information provided is sufficient and helps to answer any concerns, 
questions or issues you may have.  
 
If you should have any further queries related to this request, please do not 
hesitate to contact the FOI Team. Please ensure that the above reference 
number is quoted on any correspondence. 
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Re-use of information 
The information provided is Trust copyright. You may re-use this Great 
Ormond Street Hospital for Children NHS Foundation Trust copyright 
information in accordance with the Open Government Licence: 
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/2/  
(Please note that re-use of personal data is not allowed under this license.) 
 
For information which is not Great Ormond Street Hospital for Children NHS 
Foundation Trust copyright, e.g. external websites, please contact the named 
party directly. 
 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

Freedom of Information team 
Great Ormond Street Hospital for Children NHS Foundation Trust 
Email: foiteam@gosh.nhs.uk 
  

[Enclosed – Your rights – see next page] 

http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/2/
mailto:foiteam@gosh.nhs.uk
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Your Rights 
If you are not dissatisfied with the response you have received to your request 
for information, please contact the FOI team and quote your reference number 
on all correspondence relating to your request.  
 
You can also write to the Head of Quality & Safety at the following address: 
 
Quality & Safety team 
Great Ormond Street Hospital  
LONDON  
WC1N 3JH 
 
If you are still not satisfied with your response, you also have the right to 
appeal to the Information Commissioner.  
 
You can contact the Information Commissioner’s Office at the following 
address: 
 
Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House   
Water Lane   
Wilmslow   
Cheshire   
SK9 5AF 
 
 
 
 
 
 


